

**FRED P. RUMAK, B.SC., P. Geol.**  
**Senior Associate**



## SUMMARY

Mr. Rumak is an experienced CEO with post-secondary education in the Geosciences. He has over 40 years of senior management, exploration, development, and consulting experience in the oil and gas industry including successfully managing a junior public company, the overseeing of fund raising, exploration, development, acquisition, and divestitures.

Mr. Rumak has effective sales and presentation skills in international and domestic business-to-business situations and conformed to regulatory bodies. He has also demonstrated strong negotiation, communication and leadership skills while working with various levels of management, government officials, business partners, banks, and legal firms.

Mr. Rumak has international experience having consulted on projects in Libya, Offshore Australia, Korea, and USA (Kansas, Texas, North Dakota). As such, he has a proven ability to adapt easily to different cultural and management styles and is experienced in working with or guiding multi-disciplinary teams to achieve desired outcomes. He has a proven ability to develop workable company strategies.

## EDUCATION

- University of Calgary, Calgary, MB – Earth Science & Graduate Studies – 1979 to 1983
- University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, MB – B.Sc. in Geology – 1974
- Sarbanes / Oxley Course (business and regulatory compliance)
- Numerous continuing education geological, geophysical, geochemical, general oil industry courses as well as numerous business courses and seminars

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of Alberta (APEGA)
- Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of Saskatchewan (APEGS)
- Canadian Energy Geoscience Association (CEGA)
- American Institute of Professional Geologists (AIPG)
- American Association of Professional Geologists (AAPG)

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Geological Consultant – Rumak Resource Consultants Ltd., 2014-present, 2001-2005, 1988-1998
- President and CEO – PanTerra Resource Corp., 2005-2014

- Exploration Manager – Prism Petroleum Inc., 2000-2001 (Company sold in 2001)
- Senior Exploration Specialist – Sirte Oil Company, 1998-2000 (Contract Position)
- Exploration Manager – Penn West Petroleum, 1985-1988
- Senior Geologist – Ultramar Oil & Gas Canada Limited, 1984-1985
- Senior Geologist – Andrex Oil Company Limited, 1981-1984
- Geologist – Gulf Canada Resources, 1979-1981
- Geologist – Trans Canada Pipelines Ltd., 1979
- Geologist – Manitoba Government (Manitoba Hydro) 1974-1979

## KEY PROJECT EXPERIENCE

### **Rumak Resource Consultants Ltd., Calgary, AB**

- Geological consultant to major, intermediate and junior firms involved in the management, exploration and development of oil and gas prospects throughout Western Canada.
- Basin analysis.
- Generating drillable prospects and finalizing drill locations.
- Coordinating with engineering departments on drilling programs, completions and work-overs.
- Conducting regional studies on oil and gas prospects and mapping projects in Western Canada.
- Performing extensive log analysis and reviewing older properties for by-pass pay potential and viable re-completions.
- Evaluating properties for the purpose of acquisition, divestiture, farm-ins, farm-outs, and joint ventures.
- Determining, developing and implementing budget forecasts.

### **PanTerra Resource Corp., Calgary, AB**

- Executive management of public oil and gas company.
- Exploration and Development.
- Fund Raising and Budgeting.
- Member of Board of Directors.
- Corporate Compliance.

### **Prism Petroleum Inc., Calgary, AB**

- Head of exploration department.
- Geological mapping.
- Negotiations with partners.
- Involved in drilling decisions.
- Budgeting and corporate strategy.

### **Sirte Oil Company, Marsa Brega, Libya**

- Involved in regional and exploration projects in the Sirte Basin in Central Libya.
- Exploration mapping, basin analysis.
- Working with paleontologists and geo-chemists to determine age and source rocks.
- Working extensively with geophysicists and seismic.
- Picking viable drilling locations.
- Liaison to drilling dept.
- Exploring new opportunities in East Libya.

### **Penn West Petroleum, Calgary, AB**

- Managed exploration and development activities for Western Canada.
- Developed and implemented management plans.
- Prepared and updated quarterly and annual reports.
- Generated exploration prospects, organized drilling locations, and developed follow-up projects involving 50 to 75 wells per year.
- Liaison with drilling and operations groups to coordinate and expedite drilling, completions, and work-overs.
- Provided government representation at justification proceedings involving lease continuations and regulatory affairs.
- Supervised, directed, and monitored personnel and inventory requirements for each project.

### **Manitoba Government (Manitoba Hydro) Mines Branch**

- Surveying, photo-geology, project management.
- Exploration for gravel deposits, Eskers, Moraines etc.
- Field work (mapping and sampling) throughout various locations in Northern Manitoba.
- Laboratory work in Winnipeg Head Office.